
UBC E association of university and college employees 

Murray Wynn 
Commerce Real Estate 
Campus Mail 

Dear Murray: 

November 27, 1981 

At the AUCE orientation at Employee Relations last 
Wednesday I informed you that I would let you know who the shop stewards 
in your division are in case you have any problems, or questions 
pertaining to the collective agreement. Please note that your division 
letter is "C". I have requested that one of thes .e :steward?· ,s.peak with you, so you 
will know whom to contact should the need arise. 

Anneke Mair, Chemistry 
Local 3266 

Fairleigh Murray, I.A .R.E. 
Local 2731 

Judy Walch, Commerce 
Local 2170 

Fairleigh Murray will in touch with you in the near 
future . Do not hesitate to contact any of the stewards in your division, 
and feel free to contact me at 224-2308, if you have any questions. 

cc: Anneke Mair 
Fairleigh Murray 
Judy Walch 

Yours truly, 

Wendy Bice 
Union Co-ordinator 
AUCE Local I 

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C., V6T 1V6 Telephone (604) 224-2308 


